

RULES OF FITFASHION CLUB

Our fitness club is open daily except for 1 January, from 6:30 to 24:00 on weekdays and from 9:00 to 22:00 on non-working days, including the weekends and official holidays. Club Member is obliged to leave the territory of the fitness club not later than at the specified closing time specified. Admission to the fitness club ends thirty minutes before it is closed.

The club reserves the right to change the opening hours of the fitness club. Information about the said changes is indicated on the information stands.

Club Membership Card is the document allowing to enter the premises of the fitness club. A Club Member must produce the Club Membership Card to the Club's Reception Desk and to the Club's security guard. If you do not have your Club Membership Card with you, you must have a valid identity document with photo (passport, driver's license, military ID).

A Club Member is entitled to receive two towels, to be returned before leaving the fitness club.

During the period of stay in the fitness club, personal belongings of the Club Member shall be kept in the locker room cells. At the same time, the Club Member is entitled to use the individual safe boxes located in the entrance area. Reception Desk staff of the Club shall be entitled to refuse to provide the Club Member with a locker room key of particular number, in order to provide for comfortable stay of the Club Members in the locker room area. After the activity, the Club Member is obliged to take his/her personal belongings out of the locker room cell and/or the individual safe box, and return the keys to the Reception Desk of the Club.

Items lost and found are kept by the Club within 1 month. On the issue of items lost and found, members shall contact the Reception Desk of the Club. The Club is not responsible for lost items, things left unattended, including those left in the locker rooms of the fitness club. Damage is not reimbursable.

A Club Member is entitled, in accordance with the price list, rent a cell in the locker room of the Club. A cell shall be rented by one person. Upon expiration of the locker cell rental period and non-payment of rent for the next period within 2 working days, the Member shall immediately withdraw his/her personal belongings from the locker cell. Otherwise, personal belongings of the Club Member will be taken away, with an act thereof shall be issued, and personal belongings will be handed over for safekeeping to the Chief Administrator, where they will be kept within 1 month and disposed, unless claimed for, with an act thereof issued. The Club also offers, with "rent a locker" service, complementary laundry of sports clothes. The Club does not examine the belongings accepted for laundry, so no claims for damage will be accepted.

In case of loss (or damage) of the Club Membership Card, locker key, key from safe box, cloak-room ticket, towel or any other equipment provided by the Club at the time of the fitness club attendance thereby, the Club Member shall be obliged to pay the fine in accordance with the applicable Price list of the Club. The club recommends to all Club Members, before visiting the fitness club, to undergo a medical examination at any health care facility, as the Club

- Member shall be personally responsible for his/her own health condition. On the first day of attendance of the fitness club, a Club Member must undergo functional testing in the doctor's office to the fitness club.
- On the first day of attendance of the fitness club, a Club Member must pass a briefing provided by the Club instructors of the fitness club, and familiarize himself /herself with the rules of using sports equipment and other facilities offered by the fitness club. The Club Member is obliged to observe the safety regulations. The Club is not responsible for injuries sustained as a result of violation of the rules of use and safety regulations concerning the equipment offered by the fitness club.

The Club Member must, when attending the lessons in the fitness club, wear sports clothes (with upper part of the body being covered) and athletic shoes, to observe the rules of General hygiene.

The Club Member must keep clean all the premises of the fitness club, which he or she may visit. Upon completion of the activities, the Club Member is obliged to return the sports equipment and other facilities (e-z curl bars, dumbbells, disks, step platforms, etc.) in good condition, bringing them to the specially-designated places. The Club Member shall bear financial liability for any loss or damage caused to sports equipment and other facilities.

The Club Member, while being in the fitness club, agrees to follow the rules of public order, and undertakes not to use cosmetics with pungent odors, etc. Club Members should behave respectfully with other people including the staff; Club Members should avoid using the offensive and disrespectful language, both in relation to the employees (staff) of the Club and other members/guests of the Club.

In the case if the Club Member's behaviour involves dissemination of the information discrediting the honor, dignity or goodwill of the Club and its employees (staff), the Club or its respective employee, acting according to article 152 of the Civil Code of the Russian Federation, will be entitled to demand denunciation of the information discrediting business reputation thereof, in accordance with the law.

A Club Member is entitled, when visiting the fitness club, to perform self-training. Self-training in the gym of the Club is permitted for members who have reached the age of sixteen. Self-training in the halls and areas intended for group lessons and individual training shall be prohibited.

13. For additional services, including the services of "*individual training*", the Club Member must make an appointment and pay to the Club's Reception Desk (service booking). The Club Member who has booked a service in the Club, is recommended to come 15 minutes prior to the time appointed. In case of late arrival, the time of the service will be reduced proportionately. Postponement or cancellation of the booked service shall be made no later than 12 hours prior, otherwise the service shall be deemed rendered.

A Club Member, while being in the premises of the fitness club, shall have the right to use the services of the Club's specialists only. In case of violation of this

- paragraph of the Rules, the Club reserves the right to waive acting under the Contract (terminate the Contract). *Group lessons* are held in the Club by Club instructor according to the schedule set by the Club. The Club reserves the right to amend the schedule, and to replace the instructor named in the schedule. Members may enter the hall for group programs after the lesson has started only based on the permission given by the instructor. Use of mobile phones in the areas of group lessons is not recommended.
- A Club Member is entitled, for additional fee, to bring guests to the territory of the fitness club, provided that such guests must comply with these Rules, and that the Club Member shall be responsible for compliance of the guests invited with these regulations, as well as be jointly and severally liable for any damage caused by guests to the property of the Club, in the amount of damages caused.
- 16. During the time of holding the *club events*, the Club reserves the right to impose restriction to admission to the training/procedures premises, of which the Club Members must be informed in advance by means of written announcements in the Club not later than 24 hours before the event.
 17. The following activities shall be **prohibited** in the fitness club premises:

- Smoking, being in a state of intoxication, drinking alcohol, using drugs and forbidden medicaments;
- independently bring persons not being Club Members, to the premises of the Club

hold individual lessons for other Members of the Club;

- eat and drink in all areas of the club, with the exception of orders from the fitness bar menu;
- use oils and/or fragrant and peeling substances in the saunas, showers and locker rooms, and conduct other cosmetic treatment procedures such as hair coloring, manicure, pedicure, waxing, etc.

independently use sound and other technical equipment of the Club; enter the areas intended for service and maintenance needs, except when a special permission is given in this regard;

bring in weapons of any kind;

- come with pets;
- carry out filming and photographing without written permission of the Club;
- place advertisements, promotional materials, conduct surveys and distribute products without written permission of the Club;
- use the Club's premises (for holding the consultations, seminars, business classes, etc.) without permission from the Administration of the Club.

It is prohibited to demonstrate disrespectful attitude to others, including to the Club's staff, use the offensive and disrespectful language, including the foul

Violation and non-compliance with these prohibitions constitutes a breach of the Contract that results in termination of the Contract according to p.5.5. of the Contract.

It is prohibited to demonstrate disrespectful attitude to others, including to the Club's staff, use the offensive and disrespectful language, including the foul language.

Violation and non-compliance with these prohibitions constitutes a breach of the Contract that results in termination of the Contract according to p.5.5. of the

- Children's room of the fitness club is a service of the Club, that is provided to Members having children. There is a teacher in the children's room, who will be watching the children while their parents are in the fitness club. The Children's room is open on weekdays from 11.00 to 20.00, and on weekends from 11.00 to 18.00. A Club Member who left the child in the Children's room must be in the premises of the fitness club (but not in the children's room) and, if necessary, come when called by the teacher. The Children's room is intended for children of 3 - 8 years old. It is not permitted to bring food to the Children's room. The time spent in the Children's room is an additional service and is charged according to the Price list of the Club, unless otherwise provided in the Club Membership Card (the Contract).
- The Club reserves the right, in case of violation of the Club's Rules, to reconsider the validity of the Contract of the Club Member, or waive further performance of the Contract (terminate the Contract), withholding the amount of damage from to amount paid under the Contract, depending on the extent of damages caused.